
From: Posthumus, Dick (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 11:39 AM
To: Durfee, Sally (GOV)
Cc: Roberts, John (GOV); Ackerman, Darin (GOV); Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Subject: Re: Flint-tomorrow
Attachments: image001.gif

The press release is not accurate. The two will work together during the transition in the month of October. Mike Brown will be available until 10/31, but as soon as the city council approves Early (which was estimated to be 10/1) Brown will officially resign and Early will be officially appointed.

Dick

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 11, 2013, at 10:52 AM, "Durfee, Sally (GOV)" <sdurfee@michigan.gov> wrote:

>
> If you read press release – it looks like there is an 2 EM's for Flint from 9/30 – 10/31....Mike Brown effective date 10/31 – Darnell Earley effective date 9/30....
>
> I was asked by Stanley's office – so we have two EM's for a month.
>
> From: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
> Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 3:29 PM
> To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV); Roberts, John (GOV); Baird, Richard (GOV);
> Posthumus, Dick (GOV); Ackerman, Darin (GOV); Durfee, Sally (GOV);
> Hollins, Harvey (GOV); McBride, Bill (GOV); Rustem, William (GOV)
> Cc: Holyfield, Jeff (GOV); Wisniewski, Wendy (GOV); Scott, Allison
> (GOV); Silfven, Ken (GOV); Murray, David (GOV); Rospond, Laurie (GOV);
> Clayton, Stacie (GOV); VanSickle, Michele (GOV); Stoken, Laura (GOV);
> Smith, Jennifer (GOV)
> Subject: FW: Flint-tomorrow
> Importance: High
>
> Per various conversations with our team, attached are two pieces regarding latest on Flint and outgoing and incoming EM.
>
> Tentative plan is – via a joint press conference/media availability tomorrow morning, Sept. 11, at 10 a.m. in Flint – for Mike Brown to officially announce his resignation and transition plans, and Darnell Earley to be announced as successor EM.
>
> It's a little tricky given all the moving parts, but this appears to be best way forward if possible. Timing is relatively crucial as word is starting to get out, and both Mike and Darnell have out of state travel plans and/or family commitments later this week and into next.
>
> There is a part for legislative notifications at 9:30 a.m. tomorrow. Harvey – don't know if there are any particular community leader notifications you'd like to make (Mike is slated to do a bunch to), and Bill M – not sure if there are Congressional notification you'd like to make to Kildee, et al?

>
> Thanks!
> SW
>
>
> From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
> Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 2:03 PM
> To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
> Cc: Silfven, Ken (GOV); Smith, Jennifer (GOV)
> Subject: Flint-tomorrow
> Importance: High
>
> Sara, et al...
>
> Attached is a draft release for tomorrow morning (if we move fwd). Please advise on suggested edits, etc.
>
> I have also attached the latest version of the Comms Plan I sent yesterday evening. Reminder that Mike B is likely to leave town tomorrow afternoon/evening with no particular timeline for his return (family situation).
>
> Terry
> <Flint_Brown Earley draft.doc>
> <Flint_SuccessorEM Comms Plan 9-11-13.doc> <image001.gif>